
 

 

 
18th October 2011 
 
Telecommunication Certification Body 
RFI Global Services Ltd. 
Pavilion A, Ashwood Park, Ashwood Way 
Basingstoke,  
RG23 8BG, England 
 
Ref Permissive Change for BluHome  

FCC ID: S5EBH0107A 
Original Grant Date: 02/21/2007 

 
To whom it may concern 
 
This is to request a permissive change for FCC ID: S5EBH0107A originally granted on 
02/21/2007. 
 
The change incorporates the following; 

 
The original design of BluHome used an internal 915MHz antenna. This has been replaced 
by an external antenna. The original design allowed either option so no changes were 
required to the product. This change incorporates the use of an external 915MHz antenna 
JQV-0020-L-XX-915 
 
Part 15.203 rules are met in that the antenna is connected internally within the unit and is 
non-removable. The antenna is passed through a rubber collet and tied on the other side to 
prevent pulling. The equipment housing has a tamper switch which sets off an alarm if the 
unit is opened, so it cannot be opened and parts removed without detection. 
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Stephen Freathy 
VP Engineering 
STOP LLC 


